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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	#201905093-Pre-Qualified Vendor List for Environmental Consulting Services 

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Environmental Protection

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	September 4th ,2019

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	September 4th, 2019

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	September 12th, 2019

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	The RFP appropriately mentions the requirement that some tasks require a Licensed Professional Engineer (PE) in the State of Maine such as Feasibility Studies (or ABCA’s), Remedial Work Plans, and implementation of remedial solutions. The RFP also indicates that a certificate will need to be submitted along with future mini bids. Since this is a pre-qualified vendor process, I would assume the actual PE(s) that will be used to implement the scope of work must be pre-qualified. How does the Department intend to ensure the vendor is using prequalified PE(s)? Do the vendor proposals need to demonstrate the qualifications of the PE(s) as well as other key project personnel? Do the certificates that are submitted with the future mini bids need to match the pre-qualified PE(s)?


	Not all mini bids require a P.E.   When soliciting a mini bid, if one is needed, it will be stated clearly in such bid.  At that time, the Department will ask for the P.E. credentials.  Companies that already have a P.E. may submit their qualifications at the time of the RFP submission.

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	2
	It is our understanding that in order to become a PQV, a Certified Geologist (CG) and licensed Professional Engineer (PE) (or an identified PE sub-contractor) must be part of the submitter’s team and proof of qualification/certification/licensure for the CG and licensed PE must be provided as part of the submittal.  Are there any additional “key” project professionals including, but not limited to Qualified Environmental Professionals (QEP), Quality Assurance (QA) Officer, Asbestos Professional, Lead Professional and Geophysicist, that are required to be part of the “pre-qualified team” and require the submission of applicable certification/licensure and summary of experience?  


	
P.E. /certification/licensure is not required as part of the bid package, unless you have one already on staff.  Most if not all companies have one on staff, however, it is not one of the basic requirements to qualify.  



	3
	Regarding previous experience; Part II A. 4. specifies that the bidder must be able to demonstrate direct experience with “5 projects within the past 3 years”.  Part IV B. 1. specifies “three examples [projects] within the past five years”.  Please clarify.


	3 projects over 5 years.
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